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MEMO

NWB File No: NWB4WEI9799

Date: November 5, 1999

To: Distribution List and Board Members

From: Rita Becker, Licensing Administrator

Re: BHP’s extension for permit NWB4WEI9799

Please find the following attached:

· November 4th letter from BHP requesting extension

· November 5th response to BHP by Philippe di Pizzo

· Current Licence (Board Members only)

NWB4WEI9799 allows BHP to operate a V-notch type weir at the outlet of Stickleback Lake at the BHP Boston Site.   The NWB permit is effective from August 20, 1997 to December 31, 1999.

The operation of the weir allows BHP to obtain hydrologic data required for the preparation of the water balance of the area, through the use of a transducer and data logger. The hydrograph resulting from this data will assist in the design of a proposed tailings disposal facility. The operation of the weir does not affect the quality, quantity, or flow of water of Stickleback Creek.

Please note the deadlines for comments as indicated in the response by Philippe di Pizzo.

Sincerely,

Rita Becker


